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Dr. David N. Essah 

Virginia State Corporation Commission 
Director, Division of Public Utility Regulation 
P.O. Box 1197 
Richmond, VA 23218-1197 

October 15, 2024 

Dr. David N. Essah: 

Pursuant to Rule 10 of the Filing Requirements in Support of Applications for Authority to Construct and 
Operate Electric Generating Facilities of the State Corporation Commission of Virginia, 20 VAC 5-302-10, 
this letter is to inform you that Virginia Electric and Power Company desires to construct an electric 
generating facility with a rated capacity of less t han five megawatts. Specifically, Virginia Electric and 
Power Company plans to construct the Carysbrook Distributed Solar Facility, an approximately 3 MW AC 
facility located at 749 Carysbrook Road, Fork Union, Virginia 23055. The fuel source for this project will 
be sunlight. Virginia Electric and Power Company will comply with all other requirements of federal, state, 
and local law related to the construct ion and operation of this facility. 

Sincerely, 

��cfah--) 
Todd Flowers 
Director - Business Development 
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